Answers to Questions

B.F. Sisk Courthouse Renovation


Questions Posed By Bernards

	
	Your Organization’s Name:
	
	

	#
	Solicitation Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	Bernards

Section 5.4a- page 6 of 26
	Shouldn’t the Fee Proposal be the envelope that is sealed and not the Technical Proposal?
	AOC Response: This reply will modify the solicitation. See Addendum 3, Item 2.


Questions Posed By Kitchell

	
	Your Organization’s Name:

Kitchell
	
	

	#
	Solicitation Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	Attachment C
	In the temporary utilities table of Attachment C, Electrical Power Distribution Wiring, Water Service – Installation, Water Service – Monthly Costs, Temporary Road & Maintenance, and Trash Chute & Hopper are shown as part of the CM at Risk Construction Phase Services Fee. Shouldn’t these items be considered as Direct Costs of the Work similarly to Clean-Up, Dump Permits and Fees, Trash Removal/Hauling, Flagger/Traffic Control, and Dust Control?
	AOC Response: The reply will modify the solicitation. See Addendum 3, Item 1




	
	Your Organization’s Name:

Kitchell
	
	

	#
	Solicitation Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	RFQ/P Exhibit A Statement of Work paragraph .4.C5 (page –A-14-) in RFQ/P Attachment A; Attachment 1 (page –A-18-) to Exhibit A Statement of Work in RFQ/P Attachment A.
	There appears to be a two week overlap between commencement of bidding (Aug 1, 2008) and completion of 100% CDs (Aug 15, 2008). Part of the bidding activities on page A-14 of the Statement of Work describes a prequalification process, which theoretically could occur during completion of the CDs. However, if this doesn’t start until Aug 1, and the bidding phase is to conclude by  Aug 31, there is too little time to adequately accomplish the bidding phase activities. Please clarify.
	AOC Response: This reply will modify the solicitation. See Addendum 3, Item 3 

This modification will undue the overlap. 

	2
	General
	Are there as-builts available to review?
	AOC Response: No there is not. The Successful CMAR will be provided a copy of most of the original drawings provide by the GOVT, but these are not Record Drawings.

	3
	General
	Will property ownership from County to State transfer before or after construction? If after, to what extent will the County be involved during construction?
	AOC Response: The state must have control of the building in order to award the construction contract. So, yes the transfer from the county will happen before construction.

The county will not be involved beyond transferring the title.

	4
	RFQ/P Section 5.4b (page 6 of 26); General Conditions 6.6.2 (pg 00 70 00 – 33); RFQ/P Exhibit A Statement of Work paragraph .4.A13 (page –A-7-), .4.A16 (page –A-7-&-8-) in RFQ/P Attachment A;
	The RFQ/P document and General Conditions the CMAR is expected to accept provisions of the Statement of Work and General Conditions and warrant against conflicts, ambiguities or omissions yet with limited influence over the design. Will the CMAR be expected to accept design liability?
	AOC Reply: The CMAR is not responsible for professional design liability. For example issues having to do with building code adherence and engineering calculations are the sole responsibility of the design professionals. The expectation of the AOC is that the CMAR familiarly with the construction documents as a result of the constructability review, and cost estimates prior to bidding will minimize the coordination issues. Any post bidding coordination issues would be funded from the 3% AOC provided CM contingency. 

	5
	RFQ/P Attachment F, page 2 of 3
	Attachment F, page 2 of 3 describes a “project contingency” in the second paragraph. The third paragraph on the same page describes a “change order contingency.” The descriptive language in each paragraph appears similar. Are these two separate contingencies to equal 6% total, or does one paragraph supercede the other? If so, which one?
	AOC Response: See Addendum 2, Item 5

	6
	General
	Has a hazmat survey recently been conducted for the project?
	AOC Response: No, there has not been a recent survey performed.

	7
	General
	What is the scope and extent of the hazmat abatement?
	AOC Response: There is a moderate amount of ACM in the building that will have to be abated. There is some VAT and pipe insulation that is encapsulated and marked as ACM.  

	8
	General
	Will the term CM selection occur following the CMAR selection process?
	AOC Response: The term CM selection will follow in about 2-3 months.

	9
	General
	Will responding to the CMAR solicitation preclude us from the term CM opportunity?
	AOC Response: No


	
	Your Organization’s Name:

Kitchell
	
	

	#
	Solicitation Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	RFQ/P Attachment A, Exhibit A Statement of Work, section .4.C (page –A-10- and following); RFQ/P 4.2 (page 4 of 26); Attachment 1 (page –A-18-) to Exhibit A Statement of Work in RFQ/P Attachment A.
	We have extrapolated a preconstruction phase schedule from the dates provided and preconstruction phase services requested (refer to attached schedule). Based on this extrapolation, we project the bidding activities to complete in early 2008 marking the conclusion of preconstruction phase. Is this an acceptable time frame during which to conduct the preconstruction services?
	AOC Response: Our expectation is that all pre-construction activities would complete in 2007. 

	2
	RFQ/P Attachment F
	Based on the definition of the construction phase services fee in Attachment F and other statements in the solicitation documents, it appears contractual risk elements are to be accounted for within the construction services fee and/or flow down provisions to the subcontractors. The AOC would realize better contractual value and reductions to the Direct Cost of the Work if some of the contract language were modified to limit the Contractor’s contractual risk. Would the AOC be willing to negotiate contractual language with the successful CMAR firm following selection?
	AOC Response: All facets of the contract and construction documents are assignments of risk, whether self performed or assigned to the CMAR. Our contracts are written to reflect our level of comfort as to who best can manage the risk. We are willing to consider and review, but not necessarily commit ourselves to modifying any contract terms or conditions.  

	3
	RFQ/P Attachment A, Exhibit A Statement of Work, section .4.C5 (page –A-14-)
	Paragraphs (i) and (ii) describe a subcontractor prequalification and bidding process, the goal of which is to produce three qualified bids within each bid package. Paragraph (iii) requires the process to be repeated until three qualified bids are received for each package. Considering the magnitude, scope and complexity of the project, three qualified bidders in each package may not be achievable despite the effort. Will the AOC accept fewer than three bidders in a given package if a reasonable outreach effort can be demonstrated? 
	AOC Response: The AOC would accept less than three bidders, with the condition that documentation be gathered for record purposes, as to the numbers of contacts made, reasons given by bidders not to bid, contact name, and other data as maybe determined.  


Questions Posed By Heery International

	
	Your Organization’s Name: Heery International
	
	

	#
	Solicitation Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	RFQ&P page 7 of 26, Attachment A pages 10 & 11, and Addendum 2
	The RFQ&P states that the proposer should not include any work in the Schematic and Design Development phases.  Attachment A C.1(iii) and (vii) call for work at 50% CD.  This milestone has been reached.  Are we to quote any of this work?  Attachment A C.1(v) was deleted by Addendum #2 but included a Constructability Review at 90% Working Drawings.  Should the 90% review be a part of the CM’s work?  Given the CM’s responsibility to pay for errors and omissions from the 3% contingency, this review and the A/E’s response is critical. 
	AOC Response: This reply will modify the solicitation. 

Attachment A C.1(iii) and (vii) (a) are modified see Addendum 3, Items 4 and 5 

Attachment A C.1 (v) deleted by Addendum 2 is reinserted in modified form. See Addendum 3, Item 6

	2
	Attachment C – Construction Phase Scope Detail page 2 of 4
	Temporary Facilities items 13, 14, and 15 are typically provided as part of the trade contracts.  Can these items be moved to “Direct Cost of Work”?
	AOC Response: Admittedly these as well as some of the other items listed under Temporary Facilities are subjective and could be listed either way. At this time we will keep the listing as is. 

	3
	Attachment C – Construction Phase Scope Detail page 3 of 4
	Miscellaneous Project Costs item 3 “printing” – Is this for submittals and closeout documents only or does this include bid sets and drawing sets for construction?
	AOC Response: The listing is intended to cover printing cost for the former. The latter will be covered by the AOC.


Question Posed By SSMCI

	
	Your Organization’s Name:

SSMCI
	
	

	#
	Solicitation Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	RFP Portion, Paragraph 2.0 
	The bottom of the paragraph 2.0 states: All Proposers must hold a type B general contractors license from the State of California."

Typically PM/CM or not licensed General Contractors. Is this really necessary or do our professional PE licenses qualify as well ? We do carry E&O Insurance for $ 2 million. General Contractors bonding is by far a lot less !

	AOC response: A Type B general contractors license is required. The work being solicited is the business of general contracting.

	2
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	Addendum 3

	Date

April 30, 2007

To

Qualified Construction Management Firms
From

Judicial Council of California

Administrative Office of the Courts,

Office of Court Construction and Management

Subject

Addendum No. 3
Request for Qualifications and Proposals for Preconstruction Services and Construction  Management at Risk Services with a Guaranteed Maximum Price

B. F. Sisk Courthouse Renovation

Solicitation Number: OCCM-FY-2006-05

	
	Action Requested

Please review the attached changes to the RFQ/P.

Deadline

See attached addendum

Contact

solicitations@jud.ca.gov

	


Addendum 3 Items
B. F. Sisk Courthouse Renovation

1. In “Attachment C – Construction Scope”:

Add the following notations to Column 1, denoted by the XX notation (below). Delete certain notations to Column 2, denoted by the X  notation (below).
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	Temporary Utilities
	CM at Risk - Direct Cost of the Work
	CM at Risk - Construction Phase Services  (incl. Overhead and Profit)
	Paid by State

	1
	Telephone Installation*
	 
	X
	 

	2
	Telephone Monthly Charges*
	 
	X
	 

	3
	Elect Power Installation*
	 
	X
	 

	4
	Elect Power Dist Wiring
	XX
	X
	 

	5
	Elect Power Monthly Charges*
	 
	X
	 

	6
	Water Service – Installation
	XX 
	X
	 

	7
	Water Service - Monthly Costs
	XX
	X
	 

	8
	Heating & Cooling Costs*
	 
	X
	 

	9
	Light Bulbs & Misc. Supplies*
	 
	X
	 

	10
	Clean-Up-Periodical 
	X
	 
	 

	11
	Clean-Up-Final
	X
	 
	 

	12
	Dump Permits and Fees 
	X
	 
	 

	13
	Trash Removal/Hauling
	X
	 
	 

	14
	Flagger/Traffic Control 
	X
	 
	 

	15
	Dust Control
	X
	 
	 

	16
	Temporary Road & Maintenance
	XX 
	X
	 

	17
	Trash Chute & Hopper
	XX 
	X
	 


* For CM and AOC facilities only.

2.
In the “RFP”:

Delete the existing Paragraph 5.4 (a) in its entirety and replace with the following:
a.
In one sealed envelope or package with the following clearly marked on the outside: “RFQ/P Name, RFQ/P Number, Your Firm Name, and the words “Team Evaluation Copies” include:

Six (6) complete copies of your completed Attachment E- Contractor Qualifications Form

and

Six (6) complete copies of your Technical Proposal, in a sealed envelope or package

and

Six (6) complete copies of your completed Attachment F – Fee Proposal Form in a sealed envelope.
3. In “Attachment A - CM at Risk Management”, in Exhibit A:

Attachment 1, page A-18, delete the existing sections B and C in their entireties and substitute the following:

B. Working Drawings Phase - 
1. Estimated start date: In Progress

2. Estimated completion date of 50% Construction Documents: 

26 March 2007

3. Estimated completion date of 100% Construction Documents: 

15 June 2007   15 August 2007
4. Bidding Phase Services:

Estimated start date:  1 May 2007       
1 November 2007
Estimated completion date:        
12 December 2007

C. Construction Phase  - NIC
1. Estimated start date of Construction: 2 July 2007    January 2008
2. Estimated completion date of Constructions: (No more than 730 Calendar Days)
4. In “Attachment A - CM at Risk Management”, in Exhibit A:

Delete the existing section .4. C.1. (iii) in its entirety and substitute the following: 
(iii) Value Analysis:  Conduct value analysis workshops at  95% Working Drawing stages to confirm that all project and construction costs have been identified. Lead the activities of AOC, Architect, and other project participants in the value analysis and verify the cost-effectiveness of the design and the conformance of the design or construction documents to the Project budget program, and quality standards set by the AOC.

5. In “Attachment A - CM at Risk Management”, in Exhibit A:

Delete the existing section .4. C.1. (vii) (a) in its entirety and substitute the following:
(a) Working Drawings;
(1) 
(2)  95% milestone; Uniformat format elemental categories and detailed to Level 4 and additionally in CSI format.



Each cost estimate shall:

· Reflect the best professional estimate of actual costs anticipated.

· Establish internal estimating allowances, consistent with good professional practice, appropriate to the phase of development. Larger allowances are assumed held at early phases gradually diminishing to zero at completion of final cost estimate. 

· Adjust reported cost values to contract ENR CCCI value. Do not advance costs to the estimated start of construction, mid-point of construction or to present day values unless otherwise directed by the AOC. Questions regarding the calculation of ENR CCCI values shall be reviewed with the AOC Project Manager.
6. In “Attachment A - CM at Risk Management”, in Exhibit A:

Insert the following Section .4. C.1. (v) as follows:

(v)Constructability Reviews:  After reviewing all design documents for completeness and coordination, the Contractor shall make recommendations and provide information and cost comparisons regarding construction materials, methods, systems, and phasing, to ensure efficient construction. Constructability reviews shall be conducted on 95% Working Drawing documents.
7.

